

# Bewar Sedo

📍 Malta, 42001 Dahuk (Iraq)

📞 009647500195935 ✉ Bewareziz@yahoo.com - ravib.bahar@gmail.com 💬 Skype bewar.ravib

---

Dahuk, 10 March 2016

Emergency Coordinator (Iraq)

Dear Sir/Madam,

My philosophy in life is to serve humanity I can mobilize resources , coordinate effectively and ensure that all humanitarian issues, especially those which fall between gaps in humanitarian response, such as protection and assistance for internally displaced persons are addressed also I will promote engagement with Civil society networks that focus on humanitarian issues, private sector, governmental sector at national and local levels and lobbies parliamentarians, members of provincial councils to ensure better response for neglected crises. I have good knowledge on political, social and economic situation and humanitarian context in Iraq especially KRG in addition to the structure of united nation and its agencies. Through my working and studies I have got extensive experience in preparing forward plan that identifies potential risks, establishes priorities, define solutions, and encourages preparation for a coordinated and effective response. It's noteworthy to mention I have good relation with local communities, stake holders, NGOs, journalist and civil activist, I enjoys working with team to achieve results that positively impact people.

Bewar Sedo

*Bewar*

📎 Enclosed: Curriculum vitae

## PERSONAL INFORMATION

## Bewar Sedo



- 📍 Malta, 42001 Dahuk (Iraq)
- ☎ 009647500195935
- ✉ Bewareziz@yahoo.com - ravib.bahar@gmail.com
- 📘 Facebook Adress : Bewar Aziz
- 💬 Skype bewar.ravib

Sex Male | Date of birth 1 Jul 1987 | Nationality Iraqi

## JOB APPLIED FOR

Emergency Coordinator (Iraq)

## WORK EXPERIENCE

02/06/2006-2008/3/5

**Program Manager /NGO**

Sherzad Pirmosa, Dahuk (Iraq)

- Worked as program manager
- Assessed the needs of vulnerable communities in the rural areas
- Prepared project proposals, work plans and budget
- Supervised implementation of projects
- Prepared payment, requests and vouchers
- Prepared progress, final and ad hoc reports
- Translated documents and,acted as interpreter as needed;
- Prepared correspondences including emails; etc.

03/10/2004–12/01/2005

**Planning Officer /NGO/Part Time**

Sherzad Pirmosa, Dahuk (Iraq)

- Worked as planning officer
- Prepared quarterly work plans for the organization projects
- Project proposals and budgets.
- Carried out all secretarial and administrative duties
- Prepared reports, agenda and meeting minutes
- Operated and managed radio communication
- Translated documents and acted as interpreter
- Supervised activities of the receptionist
- Maintained the filing system; etc.

03/07/2006–2/03/2006

**Reporter /NGO/Part Time**

Akram Mayi , Dahuk (Iraq)

-Worked as reporter

-Prepared reports for project (violence and its consequences) it was supported by Relief international (RI) in this project our organization produced a short movie on violence against women the project had different activities like seminars and free debates in remote areas.

08/02/2011-2010/2/4

**Project Manager /Part Time**

Sherzad Pirmosa

Managed a project in the name of “literacy program and life skill training course” within 10 months in different areas of Dohuk governorate specially in marginalized area for 240 girls and women

15/02/2014–03/09/2015

**Project Manager/Part Time**

Sherzad Pirmosa, Dahuk (Iraq)

- worked as project coordinator
  - Create project management calendar
  - coordinate with governmental institutions, local and international NGOs to gather information
  - Keeping regular contact with motivate people in IDP camp to organize activities and local campaigns
  - Supporting young people to design high impact and innovative activities
  - schedule meetings and arrange activities.
  - Coaching and monitoring of young people during implementation of activities and local campaigns
  - liaise with private sector donors to solicit humanitarian contributions for the IDP population
- This project was funded by UNICEF and the main activities of the project were:

- Opening a community center
- Holding meeting with IDP mothers on breast feeding
- psychosocial support for IDPs
- hygiene promotion meetings
- awareness on winter disease, primary health and housekeeping
- Number of direct beneficiaries were 2500 women, girls, boys and men

05/10/2015–03/02/2016

**Reporter /Part Time**

Sherzad Pirmosa, Dahuk (Iraq)

- Worked as Coordinator between Dohuk Directorate of education, Ministry of education, UUNESCO, Alind organization and community learning centers .
- Supported manager in planning programs and implementing policies and practices
- Coordinated and organized program activities
- Monitor hours, workload, schedules and progress of the program team
- Encouraged adherence to deadlines and schedules

- Report on issues
- Assisted in budgeting and tracking expenditures
- Prepared paperwork and keep updated records
- Helped build positive relations within the team and with external parties
- name of project was "Literacy and life skill training classes "the project was funded by UNESCO
- the project had 304 female beneficiaries

**Main activates of the project :**

- Opening 8 Community learning centers in different areas specially remote areas
- Psycho-social meeting
- GBV meetings
- Number of beneficiaries : 304 female

2/1/2016-3/3/2016

**Reporter /Part Time**

Abdullah Khalid , Arbil (Iraq)

Worked as reporter, Name of the project was Journalists for Peace in Nineveh

Main Duties:

- Reported all performed activities
- Collection and analyse of data from the under coverage areas.
- Ensure that all the collected data from the field is correct.
- Give feed back to the related person in case of receiving in correct data.
- Submit the prepared report to main office according to the time frame.
- Have a continual relation with the project manager in the filed level and all project staff.

**General objective of the project was activation of the role of Nineveh journalists in the process of peace building.****Main activates were :**

- Training 15 journalist in newly liberated areas from ISIS
- Establish media centre to cover the activities and peace efforts in the targeted areas.
- guiding media message in 4 areas toward peace and coexistence and produced 100 articles It's worth to say many of participants were female
- .Establishing a face book page on peace

2010-2011-2012-2013-2014-2015

**Reporter and Trainer /Part Time**

Masud Nzarki and Sherzad Pirmosa

No for violence against women / Every year Sponsored by KRG in 2010-2011-2012-2013-2014-2015 as a national campaign.

Main activities:

- Seminars on family law and the law against domestic violence in the Kurdistan region of Iraq
- Workshop on gender balance , violence against women
- Theatre on consequence of violence against women and girls

**12/12/2011–15/06/2012 Lecturer /Institute of Political Science**

Hasan Ali, Dahuk (Iraq)

- Worked as lecturer in institute of political science
- I have taught international relation (IR) and international organization (IOs) for one year.
- Supervised students graduation papers

**04/10/2012–06/10/2014 Lecturer /University of Dahuk /Department of political science**

Dr.Hawar Khalil, Dahuk (Iraq)

- Worked as lecturer
- I have Taught International politics, Research methodology and political terminology
- supervising students graduation papers

**19/11/2014–04/06/2015 lecturer /University of Dohuk /Department of political science**

Dr.Hawar Khalil, Dahuk (Iraq)

Worked as lecturer, I have Taught International politics, Research methodology and political terminology.

**EDUCATION AND TRAINING**
**M.A in Political Science and public Administration**

University of Pune, Pune (India)

<http://www.unipune.ac.in/>
**B.A in Political Science**

Salahaddin University, Erbil (Iraq)

<http://su.edu.krd/>
**High School Certificate**

Talash, Urmia (Iran)

**PERSONAL SKILLS**

Mother tongue(s) Kurdish

Other language(s)

	UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
	Listening	Reading	Spoken interaction	Spoken production	
English	B2	B2	B2	B2	C1
IBT					

Persian	C1	C1	C2	C2	C1
High School Graduate Certificate					
Arabic	B1	B2	B1	B1	A2

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user - B1 and B2: Independent user - C1 and C2: Proficient user  
Common European Framework of Reference for Languages

**Activities in term of Questionnaire**

- 1.Participation in Questionnaires in the name of Youth and immigration
- 2.Participation in Questionnaires in the name of violence against women
- 3.Participation in Questionnaires in the name of public opinion
- 4.Preparing and Participation in Questionnaires in the name of people’s view to happiness in Dohuk Governorate

**Publications:**

- 1.Academic Research on federalism in Iraq post 2003
2. Negative consequences of cigarette on child (booklet)
- 3.The role of political parties in political development :Kurdistan Region of Iraq 1992-2015 With a special focus on the role of social movements (under work)
- 4.Good local governance and conflict transformation :Dyala ,Karkuk ,Dohuk (under work )

**Delivery of Seminars and workshops on :**

Political system, women rights , GBV, political development, Good local governance and transparency ,foreign policy, changes in the middle east, nationalism and Kurdish nationalism ,state ,political participation ,political development , constitution , delivery of 18 days’ workshop on leadership program, delivering 25 days’ workshop on capacity building of women , managing and presenting 20 workshops on leadership skills for 200 youth form both sexes .

**Leadership skills:**

- 1.Adapted fully to work within the working group.
2. Good ability in supervising a group of people.
3. Perfect ability in performing a motivational speech.

**LOCAL AND INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE / Post-qualification training courses / learning activities**

Name, place and country	Type
US. Department of state (NYC, Washington, Minnesota ,Los Angles ),USA	International visitors leadership program (peace building and community resilience)
UNESCO ,Arbil , Iraq	TOT //Psychosocial support ,coping and resilience among refugee
USAID & Mercy corps	Training /communication and negotiation skills
UNESCO, Arbil ,Iraq	Project management and reporting skills
Mercy corps ,Arbil , Iraq	Participation /Alternative system for NGOs

Peace and freedom Organization , Arbil, Iraq	TOT / Freedom of expression
Khani institute, Urumieh ,Iran	Computer Course
TOEFL IBT	Language qualification test
ACDI VOGA , Arbil, Iraq	Capacity building program continued for 3 years, Broadening participation through civil society program (Monitoring and evaluation, budgeting, writing proposal, reporting... etc.)
UNOPS ,Arbil , Iraq	Training facilitators
Directorate of NGOs/KRG ,Dahuk , Iraq	Human resource and administrative capacity building of NGO
Future center for youth issues (FCYI),Koye, Iraq	Youth leadership summer camp course

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Participation / Conferences , Seminars and workshops

- 1.Had participated in a meeting, had been held in Duhok University, about the temporary Iraqi constitution on 27th of March 2004.
  - 2.Had participated in a computer teaching course for one month in Khani computer center
  - 3.Participation in 40 course on violence against women, human rights and youth
  4. Participation in 6 Symposium on youth and civil society citizenship conference Khani hall/Dohuk
  5. citizenship conference Khani hall/Dohuk
  6. law of media conference Hotel jiysn/dohuk
  7. youth conference on article 55 Hotel Charcra/Arbil\*
  - 8.conference on corruption Hotel sendibad/Dohuk\*
  - 9.conference on genocide Anfal/shekhan
  10. conference on rights of youth in international documents Khani hall/dohuk
  - 11.conference on suicide khani hall/dohuk\*
  - 12.youth summer camp for capacity building and youth leadership . Sulaimani/Koye
  13. had participate in three workshops of ACIDI VOGA on broadening civil society org and
  14. human resource development-Arbil-Hotel best in Arbil
  - 15.Had participated in UoD economic conference –cultural centre
  16. Had participated in UNESCO workshop on literacy and life skill training course –Arbil Hote Chowarchra -15-8-2014
  - 17.had participated in UNICEF workshop on community mobilization –Arbil
  18. had participated in UNICEF workshop on fire extinguishing –Arbil
  19. Had participated in a TOT workshop on freedom of expression it was organized by NPA in Arbil
  20. participation in international visitors leadership program(IVLP) of USA for 26 days
- Subjects of the program were on peace building and community resilience during this program we visited Washington DC , Minnesota , Los-Angles and New Yourk .

Discussed subjects through meetings and conferences in the program were:

1. Overview of the U.S System of Government
2. Overview of the U.S CVE (countering violence extremism) Approach -U.S department of homeland security
3. USIP's effort in Iraq to foster community and peacebuilding capacity also USIP's approach to CVE –United States institute of peace
4. U.S- Iraq bilateral relations and U.S global CVE engagement-U.S department of state
5. ISIL in Iraq / Rand Institute of research
- 6-Our case-study in this program was Minneapolis on engaging Minneapolis 'Somali communities in:

- Youth education and civic engagement program
- Perspectives on terrorist recruitment of youth
- Government and law enforcement outreach and counter-terrorism activities

We discussed the above three subjects in the bellow organizations and institutions

Ka Joog org –Minnesota 4-H youth development – Somali Action Alliance –Cedar revised Youth council –Mohamad Amin Ahmed (Average Mohamad )-Hennepin county office of multicultural services – the Hennepin county sheriff's community engagement team -U.S Attorney's office for district of Minnesota –Minneapolis Division joint terrorism task force of Minneapolis

7-Main themes of meetings in Los Angles were the following themes:

- Local Government and law enforcement CVE efforts
- Promoting tolerance in diverse communities
- Fostering positive development of underserved and at risk youth populations
- Radical messaging research and response
- Local community response to CVE measures

Main institution and organization:

- Los Angeles Mayor's office of homeland security and public safety
- The los Angeles county sheriff's department
- Roundtable (promoting tolerance) –the human relation commission of city of lo Angeles
- California public activities league
- Homeboy industry org
- the center for risk and economic analysis of terrorist events
- The Los Angeles public department's media relation section
- Muslim Public affairs council

8. Main themes/subjects of meetings in New York :

- The role of United Nations and women in CVE
- CVE and Civil rights
- Engaging the city's young populations
- Building trust between law enforcement and local communities

Visited centers and org :

- Global center on cooperative security
- Brennan center for justice
- Islamic center at New York University
- Armory foundation
- New York FBI field office
- New York police department



- Membership :**
1. founder of Habon cultural and thinking center
  2. Member of Alind org for youth democratizing
  3. Member of DIGC(Dohuk institute for general culture)
  4. Member of FCYI
  5. Member of OPLC
  6. Mmber of federation of Dohok civil society organizations
  7. Member of sun network
  8. Member of MAF network
  9. Member of Kurdistan union students

- Areas of experience :**
1. Academic research
  2. Community development
  3. Project and program management
  4. Monitoring and evaluation
  5. Report writing
  6. Planning
  7. Translation
  8. Administration
  9. Training on leadership , Gender Balance ,Human Rights ...etc.